MYOB Exo Business Release Notes 2017.3



Contents

Introduction	1
What's New in this Release?	1
Installation	2
Pre-Install Requirements	2
Other Requirements	2
Installing MYOB Exo Business	2
Post-Installation	3
Logging in to Exo Business	3
New Features	4
PO from SO Alternate Suppliers	4
Deferring Remittance Mailshots	5
Client Upgrade Installer	6
Performance Improvements	6
Exo Fixed Assets Updates	7
Asset Activities	7
Multiple GL Account Groups	8
Interface Updates	8
Saving Form Positions	8
Inserting Multiple Lines in Purchase Orders	9
Title Case on Extra Fields	10
Default Creditor Invoice Mode	10
Creditor Payment Processor Warning Messages	10
Stock Item Lead Times	10
Copying Extra Fields	11
New Remittance Address Function	12

Resolved Issues	13
Exo Business Core	.13
Exo Job Costing	14
Clarity Reports	14
Exo Fixed Assets	14
Known Issues	15
Appendix 1: Profile Settings	17

Introduction

What's New in this Release?

The 2017.3 release includes a variety of updates that improve the usability of the Exo Business system by simplifying and enhancing common business processes. This release also introduces a new installer for upgrading client workstations, includes enhancements to the Exo Fixed Assets module (building on the interface refresh introduced in the 2017.2 release) and resolves issues identified in previous releases.

The purpose of this document is to provide essential information on the installation and use of this release:

- The **Installation** section provides an overview of the installation process, including pre-installation requirements and post installation steps.
- The **New Features** section describes all new features introduced in this release.
- The **Resolved Issues** section describes all issues that have been addressed by this release.
- The **Known Issues** section details any issues in this release that have been identified as requiring attention.
- The **New Profile Settings** appendix at the end of this document summarises all changes to Exo Business profile settings included in this release.

Installation

Pre-Install Requirements

Minimum system requirements for PCs running MYOB Exo Business components are detailed below. Full details of requirements and supported operating systems for MYOB Exo Business are available on the <u>Minimum System Requirements page on the Exo Business Education Centre</u>.

The performance of the Exo Business system is not assured if these requirements are not met. Similarly, performance cannot be assured if the Exo Business system is installed on a server that is already under load from other processes, or a RDBMS that is not suitable for the organization's volume of data.

Other Requirements

Certain features of MYOB Exo Business require one or more of the following:

- Internet access
- Microsoft Internet Explorer 7.0 or later
- Adobe® Acrobat Reader 7.0 or later

Microsoft Office connection requires Microsoft Word/Excel 2010 to 2016.

Contact synchronisation requires Microsoft Outlook 2010 to 2016.

MYOB Exo Business 2017.3 requires **ExonetLib.dll** version 2017.2.0 or later. Version 2017.2.0 is included with this release.

When installing manually on 64-bit operating systems, the file **RwEasyMAPI64.exe** must be copied from the **Supporting Files\RapWare** folder of the Exo Business DVD to the install directory. Register this file by running RwEasyMAPI64.exe /regserver from a command prompt.

Installing MYOB Exo Business

Information on installing and upgrading MYOB Exo Business is available on the MYOB Exo Business Education Centre—see the following pages:

- Installing Exo Business
- Installing Exo Business Services

Post-Installation

Once MYOB Exo Business software is installed, it must be configured for use. Optionally, data can be migrated into the Exo Business system from another MYOB product. The configuration and migration processes are detailed in the MYOB Exo Business Implementation Guide.

Logging in to Exo Business

New MYOB Exo Business databases are installed with one or more default user accounts. When logging in to Exo Business for the first time, you must supply the following login details.

For a new blank database (EXO_LIVE):

- Default admin user = ExoAdmin
- Default admin password = ExoAdmin

For the demonstration database (EXO_DEMO):

- Default admin user = ExoAdmin
- Default admin password = ExoAdmin
- Default demo user = demo
- Default demo password = DEMO

Note: Passwords are case-sensitive.

New Features

PO from SO Alternate Suppliers

This release adds the ability to select alternate suppliers for stock item lines when generating Purchase Orders from a Sales Order. Selecting **More Actions > Generate PO(s)** on the Sales Orders window opens the Generate Purchase Order(s) from Sales Order window as normal.

Any lines where the stock item has alternate suppliers set up will display the number of alternate suppliers in parentheses:

Supplier	Stock Code	Description	SO Qty
1. SYDNEY PART MART			
1. SYDNEY PART MART (2)	ANTSEI01	ANTISEIZE LUBRICATOR	2

You can right-click on a line with alternate suppliers and select **Alternate Suppliers** to open the Alternate Suppliers / Stock Codes window:

EB Generate Purchase Order(s) from Sales Or	rder					-		
<u>File U</u> tilities <u>H</u> elp							0	
🗙 Cancel 🚰 Generate PO(s)								
Show All Sales Order Lines								
Sales Order #: 10022								
Supplier	Stock Code	Description	SO Qty	Supplied Prev PO	EOQ R	lecommended Or	der Now	
0. MISC PURCHASES								
0. MISC PURCHASES	FREIGHT	FREIGHT	1	0	0 0	1	1	
18. MOSS MOTORS LTD								
18. MOSS MOTORS LTD	BRKCALPR	DISK BRAKE FRONT LFT & RGT CALI	PER SE 1	0	0 0	1	1	
1. SYDNEY PAR (MADT (2) Alternate Suppliers	ANTEETO1	ANTISEIZE LUBRICATOR	2	0	0 0	2	2	
	EB Alternate Supplier	r / Stock Coder						×
	Hele	sy stock coucs						
	Heip							
	Suppliers Codes for:	ANTSEI01						
	Acc No Supplier Name	Supplier Code Supplie	er Description	Qty per Pack	Pack Cost	Discount Net	UnitCost Pack R	leferenc
	8 AUSSIE CAR P	ARTS ANTSZO1 ANTIS	IEZE	- 1	\$20.00	0.0%	\$20.00	
	17 WHOLESALE AI	UTO AS1234 LUBRC	ATOR - ANTISIEZE	: 1	\$21.25	0.0%	\$21.25	
<								
Motopartz.com.au								
	<							>
	Motopartz.com.au							

Selecting an alternate supplier updates the selected line with the new supplier's details and costing, which will be copied to the new Sales Order.

Deferring Remittance Mailshots

In previous releases, after generating a creditor payment batch using the Creditors Payment Processor, if you were using the mailshot function to send remittance advice, it would launch after the batch was created, and could not be re-opened at a later time. This meant that remittance advice could only be sent immediately after generating a payment batch—a workflow restriction that made the mailshot an unsuitable option in some cases.

Note: To send remittance advice using the mailshot, the **Use Mailshot for printing and emailing remittance when paying by D/C** option on the Payment Processor General Setup window must be ticked.

This release adds the ability to recall creditor payment batches and send or re-send remittances via mailshot, which allows the sending of remittances to be deferred until some time after the batch is processed. A new **Print/Email Mail Shots** button is available on the Creditors Payment Processor window:

EF Creditors Payment Processor							-		×	
<u>File Reports Transactions Utilities H</u> elp									0	
🐼 Release All 🛷 Release None 🤱 Pay All 💁 Pay None 🕌 Save Pay Status 🔠 Calc Disc 🗄 Process D/Cs 🍦 Print/Email Mail Shots										
Payment date: 01.12.2017										
Creditor Accounts Transactions										
Find Invoices										
Creditor: A/c group: All		✓ A/cl	list: No list		~ s	Sort By: Account Number	Extend Ext	led search:		
									_	
Credit status: All V Due by: 31.01.2	018 🔲	 Igno 	ore zero balar	nces:		gnore zero value transactions	\checkmark	S <u>e</u> arch		
Pay By										
Direct credit O Cheque	Bank a	count nur	mber: 04000	-00. CU	RRENT BA	ANK ACCOUNT				
Acc No Name	No Invs	Released	Total	To Pay	Curr	1				
1 SYDNEY PART MART	7	0	0.00	N						
	2	0	0.00	N		-				
5 CAR-PART COM	3	0	0.00	N	2 1150	-				
	2	0	0.00	N	2.03D	-				
15 OKOWIN PIOTOKS ENTERPRISES	3	U	0.00	14	5. 3GD					

Clicking this button opens a new window where you can search for previously processed payment batches:

EF Creditor Payment Mail Shots File Help				- 0	×
<u>F</u> ile <u>H</u> elp					a
4					· · ·
🗸 Select & Close 🛛 🙀 Exit					
Search Key:	Date Range: 17.11.2017 v to 01.12.	2017 V Search	Hid	de Completed Mai	Shots
Mail Shot Pay Batch Run On	Run By	On PC	Print Count I	Invoice Count	^
	EXO BUSINESS ADMIN ACCOUNT	MYOB81X1J72			2
5 2 01.12.2017	EXO BUSINESS ADMIN ACCOUNT	MYOB81X1J72	0		1
6 3 01.12.2017	EXO BUSINESS ADMIN ACCOUNT	MYOB81X1J72	0		1
Motopartz.com.au					

Select a batch to open the Mailshot window showing all remittances from the batch, allowing you to send or re-send them as necessary.

Client Upgrade Installer

This release adds a new installer executable, **ExoClientInstall.exe**, which is designed specifically for upgrading existing client installations of Exo Business quickly and easily. The installer detects the current previous configuration and replaces all existing Exo Business files, including executables and **ExonetLib.dll**, with new versions. It does not affect any server components, e.g. the Exo Business database.

The default installation takes only two clicks—if you tick the **Install additional applications** option, an extra screen lets you add new Exo Business components that aren't currently installed.

EX Setup - MYOB Exo Business	; – 🗆 X	
MYOB Exo Business	Welcome to the MYOB Exo Business Setup Wizard	
	This will install MYOB Exo Business version 2017.2.0.253 on your computer.	
	It is recommended that you close all other applications before continuing.	
	Click Next to continue, or Cancel to exit Setup.	
	Install additional applications	
	EX Setup - MYOB Exo Business —	
myob	Select Additional Tasks Which additional tasks should be performed?	myob
	Select the additional tasks you would like Setup to perform while installing MYC Business, then dick Next.	DB Exo
	Create Start Menu Shortcuts	^
	☑ Install additional components	
	Exo configuration tools	
	Exo Fixed Assets	
	 Exo Fixed Assets Exo Job Costing 	
	Exo Fixed Assets Exo Job Costing Exo Finance	
	 Exo Fixed Assets Exo Job Costing Exo Finance Exo CRM 	Ŀ
	 Exo Fixed Assets Exo Job Costing Exo Finance Exo CRM Exo Analytics 	
	 Exo Fixed Assets Exo Job Costing Exo Finance Exo CRM Exo Analytics Exo POS 	~

The installer handles exceptions, such as checking that the client is not running Exo Business when they are installing.

Performance Improvements

This release includes improvements to the performance of the Exo Business system when invoicing. Performance has been significantly improved when processing Debtor invoices, when processing Job Costing invoices and when allocating stock to billing schedule invoices.

Exo Fixed Assets Updates

This release includes updates to the Exo Fixed Assets module, building on the enhancements made to this module in the 2017.2 release.

Asset Activities

This release adds the ability to associate activities (tasks and appointments) with assets. An Activities tab has been added to the main Fixed Assets window, where you can add and edit activities for the asset:

AS Exo Fixed Assets					- 0	×					
<u>F</u> ile Tasks <u>H</u> elp						6					
🐚 New 🛛 🔄 Save 🕼 Save & Exit 🗙 Cancel	🎺 Revalue Asset	🌐 • 🔤 🗈 🤌									
Asset Code: 1000 Asset Name: NISSAN MAXIMA											
Details Extra Fields Transactions Notes Histor	y Notes Documents	s Activities									
Subject	Priority	Туре	Status	Contact Name	Start Date	^					
WOF due	Normal	To Do	Not Started		24.11.2017						
Next service due	Normal	To Do	Not Started		12.01.2018						

An **Asset** field has been added to the Activities window, so you can associate new or existing activities with an asset:

AS Activity - WOF	due			– 🗆 X						
<u>F</u> ile										
😭 Save & Exit 🔮	Save & New 🗙 Cancel 🏢 Delete	e 🍣 <u>R</u> ecurrence 🧹 Ma	irk Complete							
Details										
Activity Type:	Appointment \checkmark	Type: To Do	~	Sync with Outlook						
<u>S</u> ubject:	WOF due									
Company:			Phone:							
Contact:		Phone:	Mobile:							
Job Code:		Order:	Ord No:							
Opportunity:		Asset: 1000	NISSAN MAXIMA - VE	HICLES - NISSAN MAXIMA						
Campaign Wave:										
La <u>b</u> el:	None	 Status: 	Not Started V							
Assigned To:	EXO BUSINESS ADMIN ACCOUNT	Priority:	Normal ~							
Assigned By: EXO BUSINESS ADMIN ACCOUNT										
Reminder: 15 minutes T Show time as: Busy										
S <u>t</u> art time:	4.11.2017 🔹	🗹 <u>A</u> ll day event								
End time:	4.11.2017 🔹									

Multiple GL Account Groups

It is now possible to select multiple GL Account Groups to use with Exo Fixed Assets. The dropdowns on the **Admin > Exo Fixed Assets > Asset Defaults** screen in Exo Config now allow multi-select:



When specifying a GL Account for an asset, accounts from all groups chosen here will be available for selection.

Interface Updates

Saving Form Positions

You can now save the position of the main forms of all Exo Business modules (with the exception of Exo POS, which always opens fullscreen). The right-click menu on the title bar of each module now includes a standard **Form Position** submenu that lets you save the form's current size and position, or restore the defaults:



The system also now saves the layout of the Menu Favourites pane—if the pane is pinned open, it will remain open the next time the module is opened, and the width it is set to will be preserved.

Inserting Multiple Lines in Purchase Orders

It is now possible to insert multiple lines into a Purchase Order at once. When selecting stock items on the Stock Search window, you can select multiple items and click **Save & Close** to insert all selected items into the order at once. This also applies when selecting styles from the Style Picker window—all styles you select will be inserted into the order in one operation.

Multiple items can be inserted at any position in the order—press the Insert key to add a single blank line at the position you want, then search for items from that line, e.g. enter ? and press Tab to search for stock items or enter / and press Tab to select styles:

EB	ourchase O	rders												_		\times
<u>F</u> ile	<u>D</u> etails C	Orders <u>H</u> elp														•
<u>1</u>	lew 🛃 Sav	ve 🛃 Sa <u>v</u> e & I	Exit 🗙 <u>C</u> ancel 🍃	Print •	accoun	t 🖏 🚰	🇊 Inw. Rece	eipt 🥕 <u>R</u> e	eceipt 🕜 H	History 🚮 📳						
			Status: Not Proc	essed	Period: No	vember 201	7 Account: 0	. MISC PUR	CHASES		Phone:		Em	ail:		
Detai	ls															
Acco	ount: 0. MI	ISC PURCHASES							Ordere	d by: 8. EXO BUS	INESS ADMIN	ACCOUN	п	Confirme	d: 🗌	đ
Deli	very Addres	ss														
Stree	et:				Order date	: 10.11.3	2017		NUD:		1]				
City/ State	Town:				Due date:	10.11.	2017] -]	lob code:			ĺ				
Cour	ntry:				1				and the second s		- ·	1				
Line	6:				EB Style Pi	icker									7	
Orde	or Dotailo				<u>F</u> ile <u>H</u> elp											
orue	er Details				📕 Save 📏	Cancel										_
*	Stock Coo	de Descript	ion	Qty O		\ -					pplier Code	Options	Due Date	C Job Cod	le Sell Pr	ice
	CARWAS	01 CAR WA	ASH SUDS	1F	Style : SPO	ORTY SWEAT	PANT						10.11.2017			0.00
*	1					1	3	4	7	11						
	CARWAX	01 CAR WA	AX - PASTE	16	RED	2	2	2	4				10.11.2017			0.00
					LBLUE		4	3								
					LGREE		1									
					LYELL	1				5						
					Motopartz.co	m.au										
					r io copui tereo			_		-	8					

When the items are added, any existing items below that position will be moved down to make room for them:

EB P	urchase Orders												-		×
<u>F</u> ile	Details Orders	: <u>H</u> elp													1
1 1 1	ew 🛃 Save 🛃	🛾 Sa <u>v</u> e & Exit 🔀 <u>C</u> ancel 🌦 F	Print 🝷 🤱	Account 🐴 (🚰 🎼 Inw. Red	eipt 🧊	Receip	t 🕜 H	istory 🚮						
		Status: Not Proces	sed Pe	eriod: November	2017 Account:	0. MISC F	URCHA	SES		Phone:		En	ail:		
Detai	s			_	_										
Acco	unt: 0. MISC PU	RCHASES					1	Ordered	by: 8. EXO	BUSINESS ADMIN		ντ	Confirmer		-9
- Deli	any Address												comme		
Stree	t:			rder date: 10.	11.2017					1	1				
City/	Fown:		D	ue date: 10	11.2017		lob o	nde:		-	1				
Coun	try:						Deserved		0.000						
Line	5		LC	ocation: 1.	Sydney	~	Branc	n:	0. SYD	νEY ∨				-	
ciric (Le	ead Time: Pri	mary Lead Time	\sim	Camp	aign Wav	/e:						
Orde	r Details														
*	Stock Code	Description	Qty Ord	Qty	Pack Price	@Price		Disc %	Total	Supplier Code	Options	Due Date	C Job Cod	e Sell Pr	ice
	CARWAS01	CAR WASH SUDS	1P of 1	1 1 (1P)	2.30		2.30	0.0	2.	0		10.11.2017			0.00
Þ	SSP-RED-1	SPORTY SWEAT RED SIZE 1	2P of 1	1 2 (2P)	0.00		0.00	0.0	0.0	0		10.11.2017			0.00
	SSP-LYEL-1	SPORTY SWEAT LIGHT YELLO	1P of 1	1 1 (1P)	0.00		0.00	0.0	0.0	0		10.11.2017			0.00
	SSP-RED-3	SPORTY SWEAT RED SIZE 3	2P of 1	1 2 (2P)	0.00		0.00	0.0	0.0	0		10.11.2017			0.00
	SSP-LBLU-3	SPORTY SWEAT LIGHT BLUE 5	4P of 1	1 4 (4P)	0.00		0.00	0.0	0.0	0		10.11.2017			0.00
	SSP-LGRE-3	SPORTY SWEAT LIGHT GREEN	1P of 1	1 1 (1P)	0.00		0.00	0.0	0.0	0		10.11.2017			0.00
	SSP-LRED-4	SPORTY SWEAT LIGHT RED SI	3P of 1	1 3 (3P)	0.00		0.00	0.0	0.0	0		10.11.2017			0.00
	SSP-RED-7	SPORTY SWEAT RED SIZE 7	4P of 1	1 4 (4P)	0.00		0.00	0.0	0.0	0		10.11.2017			0.00
	SSP-LYEL-11	SPORTY SWEAT LIGHT YELLO	5P of 1	1 5 (SP)	0.00		0.00	0.0	0.0	0		10.11.2017			0.00
	CARWAX01	CAR WAX - PASTE	1P of 1	1 1 (1P)	6.40		6.40	0.0	6	ю		10.11.2017			0.00

Title Case on Extra Fields

The 2017.01 release added the option to automatically convert the display names of Extra Fields to sentence case, e.g. "Extra field". For consistency with other labels in the Exo Business interface, this feature has been changed to convert Extra Field display names to title case, e.g. "Extra Field".

Default Creditor Invoice Mode

A new profile setting, **Default creditor invoice mode for new account**, lets you set the **Default Invoice Mode** for new Creditor accounts (GL or STOCK). This simplifies the process of adding new Creditor accounts by removing the need to check the Details 2 tab for this setting (in previous versions, if a Creditor account remained on the incorrect invoice mode, this could cause problems when entering invoices for the account if the user forgot to change the invoice mode).

Creditor Payment Processor Warning Messages

Error messages that are generated when a batch of Creditor Payments is processed now identify the account that caused the error, making it easier to identify and correct the error:

There is no creditor bank account	×
Please enter the creditor bank account number for AUSSIE CAR PARTS (8)	
OK Cancel	

Stock Item Lead Times

Lead times from the relevant Creditor accounts are now recorded against stock items in the SUPPLIER_STOCK_ITEMS table. This means that lead times for alternate suppliers can now be displayed on the Alternate Suppliers / Stock Codes window (see page 4). It also means that the **Due Date** for each line on a Purchase Order is now calculated based on the lead time for the stock item on that line.

Copying Extra Fields

This release adds the ability to control whether or not Extra Field values are copied when copying Sales Orders, Purchase Orders, Debtor Invoices and Jobs (previously, this was only possible when copying Assets, Opportunities or Opportunity Quotes). The **Copy field** dropdown is now available when setting up Extra Fields on the SALESORD_HDR, PURCHORD_HDR, DR_TRANS or JOBCOST_HR tables:

сх		MYOB Exo Configurator - Demo Mode				_		\times
<u>File Account Window Help</u>								
្រំ៖ 🚮 Company 🖏 Essentia	l 👿 <u>A</u> dmin 闅 S	System 🗿 Profiles	s 📰 Forms 🐔 Staf	' 🄆 <u>U</u> tilities				
✓ System	1 New 1 E	dit 🛛 🛃 Save 🗙 🤅	Cancel 🗍 Delete	🚺 🔹 🕨 🙀 🚟 Add Field	A Encryption			
Display Names Event Log	Table: SALESOR		Field: CLISTORDERNO	Display: Cust o/n				
- Event Reason Classes	Details Events							
Event Reasons Business Alerts Email Service Email Service	Evena	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
	l able name:	SALESORD_HDR	~	02. Not used				
	Field name:	CUSTORDERNO	~	03. Not used 04. Not used				
 Extra Fields 	Display name:	Cust o/n		05. Not used 06. Not used				
Standard Tables	Tooltip:			07. Not used				
Manage Custom Tables (API)	Data type:	CHARACTER		09. Not used				
-	Length:		20	10. Not used 11. Not used				
	Desilies (1.00):			12. Not used 13. Not used				
	Position (1-38):		1	14. Not used				
	Size:		90	16. Not used				
		Grid Column		18. Not used				
	Dialog type:	Standard Edit	\sim	19. Not used 20. Not used				
		Mixed Case	Read Only	21. Not used 22. Not used				
	Lookup SQL		~	23. Not used				
	Key field:		\sim	25. Not used				
	Display field:		~	27. Not used				
	Conv. Balds	al		28. Not used 29. Not used				
	Copy neid:	Always	~	30. Not used 31. Not used				
		Never Promot for value		32. Not used				
		in only tor value		34. Not used				~
	-			ISS NOTHER				
	Note : To avoid u controls on the fo	pdate contentions al rm as standard. Eq -	ways avoid creating ex Name on Debtors Acco	tra field dialogues for standard fields unts Maintenance form.	for which there are	already o	dialogues	or 🔨
Standard Edit - Directly edit the value in the field.					~			
Motopartz.com.au	emo ExoAdmir	1						đ

This setting behaves as it does for the other supported record types—it has three options:

- **Always** the Extra Field will not appear on the Copy window; it's value will always be copied when a record is copied.
- **Never** the Extra Field will not appear on the Copy window; it's value will never be copied when a record is copied.
- **Prompt for value** the Extra Field will appear in the Extra Fields section of the Copy window, where the user can choose to keep the original value or enter a new one.

New Remittance Address Function

When remittance advice is sent to a Creditor, the email address to use is now determined by the new **GetCRRemittanceEmail** database function, which means that you can customise the system's behaviour to set email addresses any way you want.

By default, the new function replicates the system's existing functionality, which determines the email address to use in the following order of preference:

- Remittance Contact email address on the Creditor account
- Email address of the primary contact on the Creditor's account
- Email address on the Creditor account

Resolved Issues

Exo Business Core

Service Request ID	Description
149822856140 151595790581 151302081242 150152933741 149281335501	When generating a Creditors Invoice for a Creditor with a default GL code, clicking or tabbing away from the Price column on the first invoice line would cause the quantity to be reset to 0. This has been resolved.
151515621964 151302081211	When generating a Creditors Invoice for a Creditor with a default GL code, clicking anywhere on the grid would add a line with a quantity of 1. This has been resolved.
151809781429 151438191541	In some cases, when the C (Confirmed) column on the Purchase Orders window was ticked, its state would be set back to unticked when the order was saved. This has been resolved.
151706974076 150854192681	If a bank feed rule was saved without specifying Rule Conditions, then the rule would be applied to all data in the bank feed. This has been resolved; if no Rule Conditions are specified for a bank feed rule, it cannot be set as Active. If an active rule exists with no conditions, it will not be applied to the bank feed data.
-	Date-type Extra Fields could not be given non-constant default values, e.g. by using SQL functions like GETDATE(). If an Extra Field was set up in this way, errors would occur when attempting to add a new record that used the Extra Field. This has been resolved; the system now supports SQL Server keywords or functions in Date-type Extra Fields.
-	When a Creditors Invoice was created from an Inwards Goods Receipt, all columns would be copied to the invoice, including discount, but the line total would be calculated without the discount. This has been resolved.
-	When a line was added to a Purchase Order, Exo Business would determine the best price/discount combination for the supplier based on the default quantity of 1, and would not update this if the quantity was edited. This has been resolved; prices are now re-checked when the values of the Qty or Qty Ord columns are changed.
-	The Components tab of the Bill of Materials window right-aligned numerical stock codes and left-aligned alphanumerical code. This has been resolved; all stock codes are now left-aligned on this grid.
-	If a user clicked on a row on the Purchase Orders window, then right- clicked to add a narrative to the row, the New Narrative window opened twice. This has been resolved.
-	Pressing the F1 key opened the Help files twice. This has been resolved.

Exo Job Costing

Service Request ID	Description
137458094548 136697465201 142378447341 143710957071 145614689711 147593383321	When a new line was added to the Direct Material Entry window using the New line copies from line above button, some fields on the new line could not be edited (these fields would become editable if the user re-typed the job code). This has been resolved.
-	The New line copies from line above button on the Direct Material Entry window did not display when it was toggled on. This has been resolved.

Clarity Reports

Service Request ID	Description
-	Report thumbnails are now disabled on the Print Preview window. (Thumbnails can appear on the Preview tab of the Clarity Report Designer, depending on the User Interface > ThumbnailSettings settings.)
-	The Parameters panel would appear for .CLF files if a .CLS file with the same base name existed. This has been resolved.

Exo Fixed Assets

Service Request ID	Description
151265057361	String truncation errors could occur when calculating depreciation, if an asset had a long description. This has been resolved.

Known Issues

The following issues have been identified as requiring end-user attention in this release.

Installation/Upgrade Issues

- If you are using the MYOB Exo Business Installation Wizard to install an instance of SQL Express, the following must be must be present on the PC:
 - .NET Framework 3.5 SP1 you can download this from: <u>http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=120550</u>
 - Windows Installer 4.5 you can download this from: <u>http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=123422</u>
 - Windows PowerShell 1.0 you can download this from: <u>http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=120552</u>
- Due to security settings imposed by Windows, CHM Help files cannot be viewed from a remote location—this means that you can only view the Exo Business CHM Help files if they have been installed on the local PC. See <u>Microsoft Knowledge Base article 892675</u> for more information on this issue and suggested workarounds. (This issue does not apply if you are viewing online Help files on the Exo Business Education Centre.)

Demo Data Issues

The stored procedure SP_DEMO_DATA_DATE_UPDATER, which updates the data in demo databases to the current date, was updated in Exo Business 8.4. This stored procedure is only available in the EXO_DEMO database, which means that any existing demonstration databases used by partners will not be able roll their demo data forward; these databases will need to be re-created based on the updated EXO_DEMO database in order to use the updated SP_DEMO_DATA_DATE_UPDATER procedure.

Job Costing Resource Issues

When a resource allocation is created, an Activity for the relevant staff member is automatically created in the Exo Business system; however, if the resource is not associated with a staff member, the Activity will not appear on the Activity Search widget on the Task Scheduler tab.

As a workaround, a dummy staff account can be created to associate non-staff Resources with.

SQL Server 2012 Issues

All versions of SQL server 2012 exhibited a subtle, but now well-known change in default behaviour with regard to identity or auto number sequences. In MYOB Exo Business, this would be experienced as an unexpected anomaly where number sequences could apparently spontaneously jump by increments of 1000 if the SQL server was restarted.

This behaviour was reversed in SQL server 2014, but no known solution exists for completely preventing this behaviour in any versions of SQL server 2012, other than to upgrade to SQL server 2014 to completely eliminate the potential for this issue to occur.

SQL Server 2008 R2 prior to SP3

MYOB Exo Business uses a SQL Server feature called Common Language Runtime Integration. This feature was disabled by default in versions of SQL Server 2008 R2 prior to Service Pack 3. If this feature is not enabled, users may encounter the following error during the upgrade process:

Updating server configuration: 'clr enabled'

Emailing from the Print Preview window

When sending a report by email from the Print Preview window, the system does not determine the email address related to the document being emailed (e.g. the relevant Creditor's email address for Creditor documents). The email address is left blank—you must enter the address manually.

Appendix 1: Profile Settings

The following profile settings have been added or modified in this release.

Name	Profile Name	Level	Description	Default	Refer
Default creditor invoice mode for new account	CR_DEFAULT_INVOICE_MODE	Company	When creating a new Creditor account, this setting determines the default value of the Default Invoice Mode setting (GL or STOCK).	GL	page 10